## **Muhammad Shoaib**

Junior Assistant

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Pakistan Navy Civilian Authorty , PNS JAUHAR

Email: Contact: N/A LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Shoaib is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Shoaib has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in International Relations University of Karachi , Pakistan  BA in Principal Of Journalism And Economics Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2014 2004 - 2006
BA in Principal Of Journalism And Economics	2004 - 2006
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
	1998 - 2000 1996 - 1998
F.A in Humanities	
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Junior Assistant	2019- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Junior Assistant	2012 - 2019
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Junior Assistant	2007 - 2012
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
	2007 - 2007
Junior Assistant Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2007 - 2007